

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجانا
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجانا
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجانا
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجانا
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجانا
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre



Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الاوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

ملحق (1)

Travel Safe

INSURANCE PLC

Department: Motor Insurance

Client details:

Name: Elisabeth 1

Date of birth: 8.10.1975

Address: 2 (street)

Callington (town)

Policy number: 3

Accident details:

Date: 4

Time: Approx. 5

Supporting evidence: 6

Medical problems (if any): 7 injuries

Comment [C1]: الواضح هنا اسم و عادا الاسم يهجا

Comment [C2]: الواضح هنا عنوان و في العادة اسم او اسم و رقم و في العادة الاسم يهجا اذا كان غير معرف للعالم و لكن اذا كان فلا يهجا King معروف مثال

Comment [C3]: هنا الواضح رقم

Comment [C4]: هنا الواضح رقم اي يوم و شهر و سنة

Comment [C5]: هنا الواضح رقم و زمن بالتحديد

Comment [C6]: في العادة اسم و صفة

Comment [C7]: في العادة اسم و صفة

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجاناً
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجاناً
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجاناً
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجاناً
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجاناً
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre



Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الأوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

ملحق (2)

Example *Answer*
Name of agent: **Flagstone**

Areas dealt wit: 1 north suburbs

Rent: from 2 £..... to £ a month

Depends on: the area
availability
of 3 garage

Properties available: West Park Road
Rent 4 £..... a month
including 5

Tithe Road
rent £380 a month
including 6 rental

Viewing meet at office
arrangements: on 7 at 5.00 pm

Need: letter from bank
reference from 8

Must: give 9.....notice of moving in
give **deposit** of 10 pay
for contract

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجاناً
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجاناً
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجاناً
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجاناً
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجاناً
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre



Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الأوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

ملحق (3)

LIBRARY INFORMATION

Example	Answer
Minimum joining age:	<u>18 years</u>

For registration, **must take**

- two **1** and
- two forms of I.D. e.g. driving **licence**, **2**

Cost to **join per year** (without current student card): **3 £**

Number of **items** allowed: (members of **public**) **4**

Login times: **four weeks**

Fines **start** at **5 £**

Computers can be **booked** up to **6** hours in **advance**

Library holds most national **papers**, a11 **7**, and **magazines**

Need 8..... to use photocopier

Creative Writing class

- tutor is **John 9** and
- **held on 10** evenings

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجانية
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجانية
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجانية
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجانية
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجانية
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز
- وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre



Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الأوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

ملحق (4)

Question 1-6

Hotel Information	
Example answer	
Name of accommodation:	(0) <i>Carlton Hotel</i>
Length of stay:	3 nights
Ages of children:	(1) <input type="text"/>
Rooms available:	Two en-suites at £270
Price inclusive of:	(2) <input type="text"/>
Payment method:	credit card
Name:	Michael (3) <input type="text"/>
Date of birth:	(4) <input type="text"/> 1968
Address:	273, Stanton Court, London.
Post code:	(5) <input type="text"/>
Telephone:	08773 (6) <input type="text"/>

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجانية
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجانية
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجانية
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجانية
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجانية
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre

Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الأوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

Questions 7-10

Transport Options			
Mode of Transport	Cost	Arrangements	Travel time to town
Taxi	Approximately (7) £ <input type="text"/>	Pick up from the hotel	10 minutes
Bus	£2 per person	Walk down Oak Tree (8) <input type="text"/>	15 minutes
Walking	-----	Walk through (9) <input type="text"/>	(10) <input type="text"/>

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجاناً
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجاناً
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجاناً
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجاناً
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجاناً
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre



Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الأوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

ملحق (5)

Questions 1-5

Complete the notes below.

Write **NO MORE THAN TWO WORDS AND/OR A NUMBER** for each answer.

CHILDREN'S ART AND CRAFT WORKSHOPS

<i>Example</i>	<i>Answer</i>
Workshops organised every:	<i>Saturday</i>

- Adults must accompany children under **1**
- Cost: £2.50
- Workshops held in: Winter House, **2** Street
- Security device: must push the **3** to open door
- Should leave car behind the **4**
- Book workshops by phoning the **5** (on 200765)

Questions 6-10

Complete the table below.

Write **NO MORE THAN TWO WORDS** for each answer.

Next two workshops

Date	Workshop title	Children advised to wear:	Please bring (if possible):
16/11	Building 6	7	8
23/11	9	(Nothing special)	10

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجاناً
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجاناً
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجاناً
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجاناً
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجاناً
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre



Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الأوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

ملحق (6)

NOTES ON SOCIAL PROGRAMME

Example
Number of trips per month: *Answer*
5

Visit places which have:

- historical interest
- good (1)
- (2)

Cost: between £5.00 and £15.00 per person

Note: special trips organised for groups of (3)people

Time: departure – 8.30 a.m.
return – 6.00 p.m.

To reserve a seat: sign name on the (4) 3 days in advance

Questions 5-10

WEEKEND TRIPS			
Place	Date	Date	Optional extra
St Ives	(5)	16	Hepworth Museum
London	16th February	45	(6)
(7)	3rd March	18	S.S. Great Britain
Salisbury	18th March	50	Stonehenge
Bath	23rd March	16	(8)
For further information: Read the (9) or see Social Assistant: Jane (10)			

خدمات المركز:

- توفير قبولات لغة مجانية
- توفير قبولات جامعية مجانية
- توفير قبولات ماجستير مجانية
- توفير قبولات دكتورا مجانية
- كتابة السيرة الذاتية مجانية
- 50% تخفيض لجميع كورساتنا في حالة المركز وفر لك أحد القبولات السابقة

Manchester Academic Centre



Devonshire House
36 George Street
M1 4HA
MANCHESTER – UK
quickieltscenter@yahoo.co

دورات المركز:

- أيلتس 1
- أيلتس 2
- قواعد
- محادثة
- كتابة مشاريع التخرج و الأوراق العلمية
- استخراج نقطة بحثية في الماجستير و الدكتورا
- كتابة مقترحات علمية و مخصص شخصي

- 1- https://www.ielts-exam.net/practice_tests/35/IELTS_Listening_1_Section_1/286/
- 2- https://www.ielts-exam.net/practice_tests/61/IELTS_Listening_10_Section_1/570/
- 3- https://www.ielts-exam.net/practice_tests/40/IELTS_Listening_3_Section_1/339/
- 4- <http://www.ieltsbuddy.com/ielts-listening-test-part-1-practice.html>
- 5- https://www.ielts-exam.net/practice_tests/66/IELTS_Listening_12_Section_1/605/
- 6- https://www.ielts-exam.net/practice_tests/45/IELTS_Listening_6_Section_1/418/